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_:_ A:ffi,, MAIL (REGIS~D) . -l · ~ 
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VIA AIRTEL 

----------------~~-------------------------------------- - -J---------
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAC~LOS ANGELES (92-113C) 

JOHN~OSELLI, aka . 
AR 

LA 4396-C* advised that ROSSELLI has been 
residing at Los Angeles }ipartment dur1Lng current week. 
On morning of 7/12/63, he made arrangements to pick 
up MAURICE H. FRIEDMAN at about 9:30 a.m. FRIEDMAN is 
close friend of ROSSELLI and ~art owner of New Frontier 
Hotel. 

( 

LA 4268 advised ROSSELLI was at the Friar·, s Club 
in Beverly Hills on afternoons of July 9, 10 and 11, 1963. 
FRIEDMAN also present on these occasions. On 7/9/63 
ROSSELLI had conversation with one TOMMY NOONAN, mdtion 
pictur~ : :.pro.ducer who operates own company and made arrange-
ments to meet NOONAN the following afternoon presumably, 
at · the Friar's Club. On 7/9/63, LA 4268~d also furnished 

. information that ROSSELLI planned to go to dinner that 
· evening with JONIE TAPS, motion picture official, and 

others. 
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